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East Georgia State College

THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF GEORGIA

Office of the Dean, School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences
131 College Cirele
Swainshoro, Georgia 30401-20099
Phone (478) 289-2166 » Fax (478) 289-2080
Email « wedincamp@ega.edu

MEMO:

To:  Sandra Sharman, Vice President for Academic and Student Affairs
From: Jimmy Wedincamp, Dean of School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences
Date: March 10,2020

Subject: Recommendation to modify East Georgia State College policy regarding salary
determination for summer school faculty.

Dr. Sharman,

The excerpt below is copied from the EGSC Faculty Hlandbooli:

The full-time faculty pay rate is used for the first six credit hours. Faculty teaching more than six hours
will be paid at the part-time faculty per-credit-hour rate for each howr above six. The maximum teaching
load for full-time faculty in the summer as prescribed by the USG as Y-10 credit hours.

My recommendation is to modify the above policy to state the following:

The full-time faculty pay rate will be used for the first eight credit hours o [summer courses. Faculty
teaching more than eight credit hours will be paid at the part-time faculty per-credit-hour rate. The
maximum teaching load for full-time faculty in the summer as prescribed by the USG as 9-10 credit hours.

Science faculty (biology, chemistry, physics, ete.) teach lab courses that are assigned 4 credits. The
current policy penalizes science faculty who teach 2 courses during the summer by reducing the pay
rate ($1,200.00 to $780.00/credit hour) for anything above 6 credits. Additionally, the lah component
of these courses requires 2 hours of instructional time for each hour of credit.

Example:
I1SCI 1101 3-2-4 5 hours of instruction for 4 credit hours of pay
HIST 1121 3-0-3 3 hours of instruction for 3 credit hours of pay

Jimmy Wedincamp, Jr., Ph.D,
Dean School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences
East Georgia State College
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